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Docket No. 50-286 SEP 10 1968

Distribution: 
Suppl.  
RL Reading 
RPB-l Reading 
R. S. Boyd* 
J. F. Newell 
N. M. Blunt

Mr. Edward C. Crafts, Director 
Bureau of Outdoor Recreation 
U. S. Department of the Interior 
Washington, D. C. 20240 

Dear Mr. Crafts: 

Three copies of the First Supplement (Amendment No. 1), dated 
August 30, 1968, to facility license application filed by 
Consolidated Edison Company of New York, Inc., are enclosed 
for your information.  

The amendment contains answers to the Commission's requests to 
the applicant for additional information of February 19 and 
July 1, 1968.  

Sincerely, 

Original Signed by V. R. Muller 
Roger S. Boyd, Assistant Director 

for Reactor Projects 
Division of Reactor Licensing

Enclosures: 
First Suppl. to PSAR
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